
 

 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 
 

CALL TO ORDER – Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum 

The Parker City Council met in a regular meeting on the above date at Parker City Hall, 
5700 E. Parker Road, Parker, Texas, 75002. 
Mayor Lee Pettle called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Councilmembers Cindy Meyer, 
Cleburne Raney, Edwin Smith, Ed Standridge and Patrick Taylor were present. 
Staff Present: Finance/H.R. Manager Johnna Boyd, City Secretary Patti Scott Grey, City 
Attorney Brandon Shelby (arrived at 7:24 p.m.), Courts Administrator Lori Newton, Police 
Chief Richard Brooks, Public Works Director Gary Machado, Code 
Enforcement/Stormwater Manager Sam Hernandez, and Public Works Water 
Superintendent Bobby Nelson 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AMERICAN PLEDGE: Jane Marshall led the pledge. 
TEXAS PLEDGE: Elvis Nelson led the pledge. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS The City Council invites any person with business before the Council to speak.  No 
formal action may be taken on these items at this meeting.  Please keep comments to 3 minutes. 

Mayor Pettle read an email from Z Marshall, 7003 Audubon Drive, into the record. (See 
Exhibit 1 – Z Marshall’s email, dated August 31, 2018.) 
Billy Barron, 6709 Overbrook Drive, said there is no “playful” spending. The City must 
fund services, or the City will decline, and he did not want to see that happen to Parker. 
Failure to fund services properly will cost the City money in overtime.  Mr. Barron said 
he was happy to pay extra to keep Parker safe. 
Joe Cordina, 4302 Boulder Drive, said the City is not using resources available to them 
such as grants.  In the past the Fire Department received a brush truck from a grant.  Mr. 
Cordina indicated Texas Department of Transportation (TxDot) and Collin County were 
asked for money to help with streets in Parker, but this has not been used since 2008 
and 2012.  He asked City Council to plan.  He also suggested the Police Department 
rent cars and place a light bar on top.  He encouraged City Council and Staff to look for 
alternative, “think outside the box”.  Grants are available for cities, including grants to 
improve City Hall. 
Elvis Nelson, 5802 Corinth Chapel, said the proposed budget was inflated and it could 
be reduced by at least three percent (3%).  He challenged City Council and City Staff to 
find places to reduce the budget and do a better job.  Mr. Nelson suggested getting 
additional revenue from ticketing along Parker Road.  There is no need for a tax rate 
increase. 



CC Minutes / Exhibit(s) 2   2 
September 4, 2018   

Stephanie Casson, 5401 Westfield Drive, said the former City Council was against sales 
tax and sales tax does not make much difference, but it can help.  Ms. Casson remarked 
a rollback election would be embarrassing to the City and no one in favor of a tax 
increase should be re-elected. 
Trudy Jackson, 3607 Hogge Drive, spoke about speeding on Hogge Road.  Ms. Jackson 
said this was an indication the City needs additional police officers and vehicles, vehicles 
capable of catching speeders.  The City needs competently equipped, paid, and trained 
employees to run a safe City.  Ms. Jackson said she is in favor of the tax rate increase 
to run the City properly. 
Ed Lynch, 5809 Middleton Drive, said the budget workshop was confusing.  Cut the 
budget and spend reserves in an emergency.  Do not raise taxes. 
Don Reynolds, 6805 Cheswick Court, commented a tax rate increase was not justified. 
A strategic plan is needed.  Subdivisions are being constructed, which will increase the 
City’s tax base and revenue.  Mr. Reynolds said the need for a tax rate increase is just 
poor management. 
Thurmond Alexander, 4910 Creek Lane, said he was one of the longest tenure residents 
in Parker, former City Council member, and Mayor Pro Tem and he thanked the current 
Mayor, City Council, and City Staff for their service.  He said in his time, they did not 
have money, but somehow, they met the City’s needs in different ways.  Mr. Alexander 
said he does not come to City Council meetings often, because he has been happy with 
how the Mayor and City Council have been running things.  He said a multi-million-dollar 
Municipal Complex is not warranted.  Taxes are up.  He suggested getting additional 
input from Parker residents before moving forward with the Municipal Complex. 
Richard Lavender, 6810 Overbrook Drive, said tonight’s meeting should have been 
postponed due to the Labor Day holiday, which prevented residents from attending.  Mr. 
Lavender said he was opposed to the tax rate increase, as there was no need for a 
Municipal Complex or additional spending in the Police Department.  Mr. Lavender 
requested Public Works Director Gary Machado receive a raise. 
Scott Livesay, 7305 Moss Ridge Road, commented the City has sixteen (16) months of 
operating expenses in reserve.  In the past, the City’s reserves were used to balance 
the budget.  Now, the proposed budget has $187,000 in contingency funds.  No tax 
rate increase was necessary; Use reserves if needed. 
John Griego, 6601 Poco Drive, said he had nothing personal against Councilmember 
Standridge.  He did say he has not seen anything done, regarding drainage or code 
enforcement and he would like to see something accomplished in both these areas.  
Mr. Griego said he had questions regarding the Municipal Complex.  Things did not 
add up for him.  Mr. Griego asked for a record vote on the proposed budget and tax 
rate increase.  He also asked that each Councilmember state why they voted the way 
the voted. 
Thomas Brennan, 6002 Tamsworth Court, opposed a tax rate increase. 
Bhawna Oberoi, 6002 Tamsworth Court, opposed a tax rate increase. 
Roxanne Bogdan, 6701 Overbrook Drive, supported the tax rate increase.  (See Exhibit 
2 – Roxanne Bogdan’s email, dated September 4, 2018.) 

  












